
Dear 

I am writing to you in reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to Nottinghamshire 
County Council. I have the following information. 

 
Please can you provide the total value in pounds of transfers from your LGPS ‘fund’ to DC schemes as 
CETVS for 2018 (for the period for which you have data) as well as 2017, 2016, 2015 and 2014?  
Please can you also state the total number of members that transferred for each of those years?  
   

Year Number of members Total Value of CET 

2014 22 £1,337,427.12       

2015 60 £2,705,439.61     

2016 33 £2,436,511.56     

2017 63 £2,610,719.01     

2018 17 £838,246.12       

 
If you have any queries or concerns then please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference 

number above in any future communications. 
 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 
Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk. 

 
Yours sincerely 

  

John Allison 
Information Officer 

Chief Executive’s Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 

County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 7QP 

Telephone: 0115 977 2788  

mailto:foi@nottscc.gov.uk

